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July 8, 2019

Hazardous Material Abatement Authority Wide
RFP #600-20-19

ADDENDUM NO.5

This addendum issued July 8, 2019 becomes in its entirety a part of the Request for Proposals
RFP #600-20-19 as is fully set forth herein:

Item !: Q: Reference Attachment D page 1 referring to a fully executed “Non-collusive
affidavit”
a. How do we obtain this document?
b. Should this be included with the bid due on July 8, 20197
A: Please see the attached form. Yes it must be inciuded in the Proposal,

Item 2: Q: Reference Attachment G Form of Bid Page 4 of 4 referring to Labor, Markup,
Overhead and profit and equipment
a. Since our costs are project based, do we still have to complete an hourly rate? Each job will be
different.
A: Yes, please include an hourly labor rate.

Item 3: Q: There were some questions unanswered at the pre-bid meeting regarding the
number of paper copies and the number of flash drive copies to submit , can you please be exact and
specific:

Original copy: 1

How many paper copies:?

For a total of of proposals?

Fee sheet to be in separate envelope?

So how many copies of the fee sheet?

How many flash drive copies?

A: Offerors must submit one original plus three (3) paper copies of their
technical proposal and one (1) electronic copy in .PDF format on a CD/Flash Drive. In a separate
sealed envelope submit one (1) original paper, one (1) paper copy and (1) electronic copy in .PDF
format of the fee proposal.




Item 4: The proposal due date is changed to July 16, 2019, time and location remain unchanged
at 2:00 P.M,, at the HACP Procurement Dept., 100 Ross St, 2nd Floor, Suite 200, Pittsburgh, PA 15219.

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 5
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Mr. Kim Detrick Date
Procurement Director/Chief Contracting Officer




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF PITTSBURGH

NON-COLLUSION
AFFIDAVIT

State of

County of

, being first duly sworn, deposes and says:

(Printed or Typed Name)

That he/she is
{Proprietor, General Partmer, President or Vice President}

of ; and having submitted the foregoing Bid for
{Bidder Name)

Abatement of Hazardous Materials

600-20-19

(Praject Name) (HACP Contract No.)

and is the party making the foregoing Bid, and that such Bid is genuine and not collusive or sham; that said Bidder has
not colluded, conspired, connived or agreed, directly or indirectly, with any Bidder or person, to put in a sham bid, or to
refrain from bidding, and has not in any manner, directly or indirectly, sought by agreement or collusion, ot
commutication or conference, with any person, to fix the bid price of affiant or of any bidder, or to fix any overhead,
profit or cost element of said bid price, or of that of any bidder, or to secure any advantage against the Housing
Authority of the City of Pitisburgh or any person interested in the proposed contract: and that all statements in said Bid
are true.

(Signature and Date)

Subscribed and sworn (o before me

this day of 20

My Comunission expires ,20

Non-Collusion Affidavit
00485 -1



